o ° 200-411 Richmond Street E, Toronto, ON M5A 355
Ca Il QCita ® (416) 494-9224 & (416) 967-6320
The Canadian Association of Lassociation canadienne des info@caﬂi.com WWW.CEfii.COm

Financial Institutions in Insurance institutions financiéres en assurance

Agenda Item 5(c)
May 17/22 EOC Meeting

From: Hannah Zheng <Hannah.Zheng@fsrao.ca>
Sent: April 19, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>

Cc: Swati Agrawal <Swati.Agrawal@fsrao.ca>
Subject: L&H SAC discussion availability

Hello Keith,

Thank you for your engagement with FSRA, and your participation on Board’'s Stakeholder
Advisory Committee for the Life and Health Insurance sector (L&H SAC).

| am reaching out on behalf of Swati Agrawal (Director, Life and Health Insurers in Insurance
Conduct) to book some time with you to discuss the L&H SAC, importantly:

e What are the factors or changes in the L&H sector that you are actively
monitoring?

e What are your top L&H sector risks? (How are you assessing / mitigating?)
e What according to you, are L&H sector’s critical success factors?

Please let us know your availability in the next 2-3 weeks and we will find a time.
Thank you.

Regards,
Hannah

Hannah Zheng

Administrative Assistant

Financial Services Regulatory Authority(FSRA)
E:Hannah.zheng@fsrao.ca
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